



Mark Nichols

Professor of Ob/Gyn at OHSU  
Portland, Oregon Area - 170 connections

Join to Connect



University of California, Davis

About

After 30 plus years of work on the faculty in the Ob/Gyn department at OHSU, I took a one year sabbatical, beginning July 1, 2013. I enjoyed a break from academic medicine and traveled extensively with my wife and children. I returned to OHSU on July 1, 2014 on a half time basis.

I seek opportunities to work in family planning and general Ob/Gyn. I have served in several capacities that prepare me for future challenges. I was the Chief of the Division of General Gynecology and Obstetrics within the OHSU Ob/Gyn department for 25 years. I was the medical director of Planned Parenthood of the Columbia Willamette for 19 years. I have taught thousands of medical students and hundreds of residents in the full spectrum of Ob/Gyn services. I established the fellowship in family planning at OHSU in 2001, producing 13 subspecialists, most of whom are in academic positions continuing this important work. I have provided the full spectrum of reproductive health since finishing residency in Ob/Gyn in 1983.

I have experience working in the developing world in family planning. I have worked in capacity building, clinical teaching and program audits.

I believe I can help organizations with program development, clinical and technical instruction, quality improvement and mentoring. I also am interested in providing direct clinical services. I will bring energy and commitment to any organization I work with.

Experience

professor  
OHSU  
Aug 1983 – Present - 36 years 6 months

Medical Director  
Planned Parenthood Columbia Willamette  
1994 – 2013 - 19 years  
Most of the state of Oregon and Southwest Washington

Education

University of California, Davis  
MD  
1975 – 1979

University of California, Davis  
bs - biology  
1971 – 1975

Groups

Global Public Health - Maternal and Reproductive Health

Reproductive Health Advocates

View Mark Nichols' full profile to

See who you know in common

Get introduced

Contact Mark Nichols directly

Join to view full profile

People also viewed

- Dennis Edwards  
Vice President, Chief Medical Officer  
OHSU Healthcare at Oregon Health and Science University
- Erin Armstrong  
Reproductive Rights Attorney at ACLU of New Mexico
- René Rivera
- Susan Higginbotham  
Chief Executive Officer at PA Coalition Against Domestic Violence
- Lisa Keder  
Vice Chair OB/GYN, Division Director  
General OB/GYN Ohio State University College of Medicine
- Jan Fretzer-Nichols  
Director of SouthEast Asia Children's Projects - Global Health OHSU
- Pablo Rodriguez, MD  
Producer and Host of webradio and TV content
- Karen Fox  
President at Medical Resource Network, PC
- Carolyn Westhoff  
Professor at Columbia University Medical Center
- Kevin O'Connor  
Client Services Executive at Nakk Consulting Group, PC

Others named Mark Nichols

- Mark Nichols  
Managing Partner at Global Business Development  
Greater-New York City Area
- Mark Nichols  
just to making friends  
Greater Atlanta Area
- Mark Nichols  
specialise in mortgages in Spain, France, Portugal & Turkey. Working with brokers for over 15 years  
Newcastle upon Tyne, United Kingdom
- Mark Nichols  
Pensacola, Florida Area
- Mark Nichols  
Sales Director at OneStream Software  
Orange County, California Area

600 others named Mark Nichols are on LinkedIn

See others named Mark Nichols

Learn the skills Mark has

- Defining and Achieving "Success"
- Managing Depression in the Workplace
- SPSS for Academic Research

See all courses

Mark's public profile badge

Include this LinkedIn profile on other websites

Mark Nichols  
Professor of Ob/Gyn at OHSU

professor at OHSU

University of California, Davis

View profile

View profile badges

View similar profiles

- Nina Davis  
Professor of Urology/Urogynecology at OHSU
- Matthias Merfel  
Chief Medical Capacity Officer at Oregon Health & Science University
- Alison Edelman  
Professor at Oregon Health and Science University
- Charles Allen  
Professor at Oregon Health and Science University
- Breanne Brown

Medical Director for Sports Medicine at  
Providence Health & Services

Julie Saugstad  
Professor at Oregon Health & Science  
University

Eric Morris  
Medical Director Express Care Clinics at  
Providence Health & Services

Philip Copenhagen  
Professor at OHSU | Oregon Health &  
Science University

Ronald Pfeiffer  
--

Chuck Douville  
Medical Director, Providence Surgery  
and Acute Medicine Program at  
Providence Health & Services